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From: Thomas Penny[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THOMASP] 

Sent: Fri 16/11/2012 2:44:37 PM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Gareth G€ ~ 
~O Cc: Davidson James[

Subject: FW: POL cases raising Horizon 

I've spoken to Jane and she will respond to this note; I doubt very much we will be a party to it. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

From: Rachael Panter 

.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.GRO 
Sent: 16 November 2012 13:04 
To: Davidson James; Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Jane M Owen; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: POL cases raising Horizon 

Dear Gareth and James 

Ape'opYes if I have approached this in as unrccventional way, As. I pro irc' d a l :st of c s' s. rather than approach each 
individual investigator for each case, to then pose the sai' - e ou sstion to cue ; thought ght It ,vo. ld save moth time and 
duplication of the same ouesti€"n. ca:. f1' Jg oe it this is liar €_=ro r hi the ri+'.ai ni ';ir''C' k € 3t%€i4. S would  normally ask the 

v"u'd: ;il ,~= iu. tO IIans or f r,s;l no so U fit .iiis a 11 d in Lhr. Gi)d.w'—

, -n. response to your email .areth, . 
,Jo 

1flt0fld to use the report you ..m sv: . .i . doesn't t .IC" fi i<at. that `ìo 

YiE fl "fit mc,nr , 'n -ed < ,6,! cif c it ;+  r't f it e -hc-, in o f I  v (:.', ;Igt,, 3 ,i r h'`; ap", €' t 

t"'P, ,1pf. n"oat s : rri v is' II n ry ,',s" 
of ti,a. n ,. 1: woijla h lif Est' ;n1 sr  ,n on f iP, P ar h an ;4', c r :;rit n m (1,,F 

as your report would have to resig r1C to that particular Ss'.,r .. 

Although I intend t: use tie same re_:orr that cou have provided, it Moult nc._. be appropriate o right of mu to serve 
your report without consu Iti rg tree and s e iii .your perrni,ssion first. F ur;lie ra )re, your signal: me is recui. .ed lor each 
cop" or the repert''iat is tie led it e, i h .,ease. 

1 ...orrrti.oned in r ,y° er> rller emis, H i J riot antichpate `.r`iat you wiii 'J c,uit o oive evidence evida ..oarin each case, aS a 

l sr .,J1  5F" 

r ti( r. i !' .,;f, , . to Jr  :, servo ✓ i:)Lur 'n",of Oil OIlS Ii: ; rfe nt; . srilinIto 3r e > ,i r , , s en nf Ho rican 5 a rid ressed

in , ', C..7 "i `is, D' ~,~, I,. (; n ,' r r, /`nor ?f {an I"f'op. fbi xr ;'a j;, , rrrc.r r ,r,,,".h Sm' Hr ?, ,in 1 l. ! h €:? 

.}t think they will I e  ,. He to do th s but they still have the or., ?< tun ity if . .ioj want a tIn to cell you tn.. fir ,.,  a, `ri , a It P, . 

his is why it is important= for you :to consider the case summaries that I have provided  so that you are familiar with 
each case. If you are happy to serve your statement, please could you email me a signed d and dated (with preferably 
today's date) identical cony of ':your report so that I can serve it on each defence soar4 tor°. cor-=d iou also send me 5 
c, ,) eo of original signed statements r4: so ti`raa" they can be kegt: on each file, as the court. c :irl -ask tee see the or in ii;_ls. 

In regards to commercial cover. the central funds, do prove 'L funding for experts giving evirlence iii trials.  ...lie roe son 

that c>srrtral r tds J viri,Je L re C"ovei IS to Elfl5.,lr , that t4iE witnesses U..it ...r:, r'e,ii. lied to attend idl rare rei n'ibursed for titre r 

Cirt"?e and ' . ., rr:,e y i d. it they didn''t do th s,. It would Fab oonrape' witnesses o PIVt. ':r. 4F..'l 9t,L, and cases 

}!,3 I C',i' r .so ah , to ,r'?t, e.;s I will fine no or `inf: thf , r.<A> `a ? =so err iii 'rl .i .'i rnnn,, cif I?C, form a>> ' h„• e 

oot ,int d one from 1:he courts legal advisor, 

I hope this assists. I welcome any qr,r. rdsnce on the air. ee'.s between ourselves. POL and P ijitsu. h! ': recognise. ard 
I in . it at " 'o m1 1 rormally i ar,. v iti tiit in sestigatcr it a aa! ,ic1Alar c, se. 
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F  d n 't it C r if ; f 'le if `' ~. triad an., f. rth 'r info "rr < fi:jn. 

4a' 

Rachael Panter 

G RO 
Direct: r G RO 

CartwrightKing 
~&0 L191T6ASr~r~n 

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester I Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH 

www.cartwrightking.co.uk A on CartwrightKing 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete 
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by 

the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 

From: Davidson James GRO 
Sent: 16 November 2012 12:17 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Rachael Panter 
Cc: Jane M Owen; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: POL cases raising Horizon 

Rachel, 

I am concerned at the engagement approach being taken here, we are fully on board to support but all approaches 
must come through Post Office by the correct change process. 

If this needs clarifying, please let me know and we can steer you to the right people. 

Reg art 

FoSI tiff c'e i cc jnt 

F ajite i 
av~l ce road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

E aI GRO 
VJeb:~Iitt~i ]%izk:Fujitsix:com 
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Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 16 November 2012 11:42 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: Jane M Owen; Thomas Penny; Davidson James 
Subject: RE: POL cases raising Horizon 

Rachel, 

Cant you:use the report i have already sent you? There is no mention of the case on the report. 

You should real.°;r he .dd -essing such  requests though Post Office Ltd rather than directly to myself. 

As fur ,s i <naw there is no commercial cover in place for me to spend any time on such activities (and that includes 
the cuse of NJemesh Patel). 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Backna1L.&rRshit Rp12 8SN ----- ----- ----- -
Tel: ; G RO Internal:; G RO 
Mobile: i  _.--._._._._._._._._._._._.i Internal: I.._._._._._._._._._._; 
email: GRO --
Web: i lp //u :Ma§iu.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter t-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.cRo-.-.-.-.-.-.-TY -.-.-.-.-  {------------ a 

Sent: 16 November 2012 11:30 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: POL cases raising Horizon 

Dear a .'et'h 

le: 1 ?rtzcia expert report 

As von may airead v he aware, vour expert report detailin as the reliability of the Horizon a stern. 
ha..been sfrflElO . 3 , 

F 
0 ence in L3 niil c'- c.,. post Office c,. 3 , ; that are  at various stages of the court 

process, host of wi tch are listed for trial in the early pad of next year. 

e

........[ : 
 

u.el.i that  to .date, moot, i i  ant 3t all case: S o s ic ,  the I i  sts --t i s 
a 

ri= i 

issue,  have 
lee'i ` sn-ible/ of wi[ 1es-y t:➢ ^ill it .n FC Nha.t speclrl i;` ',L S `,, It .are °`lc'.`✓ ''it` e vi h €:h s " i I''>
and h lv that shapes the eat ore ci t' hei defence. 

a! read:.= hav, e „c,.lr detail e::, rf p er? [ jg.gil,i • f 7 f( sitrve it in e 1co case E I ci bet  .. f of 
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rile ,1 1 ,  i l '  c i r.~ I$~l- a' r`l.i, 3't i;n.`-'.b4' wilb, 0- 6 I H),bi lj'r of Uli- Hom;`ate te0il1' 

1. 4%1 

2. eL) ,_1U :I l i -!'s Fa1'e1t.iAl1 ._i ~. i~ . cl`1~6'i 

3 aid i J > [t l` c'1 ii -`3L

4. r .~ 0- u10,~1:e£tz~► Pa I ~ ~ti_3 ~ ~~ .~~~ 3,ri~i ,t 'e`.~i ro ~o =~:~ f._rt Vv 't; t..o~. rt 
5. l<lm Wylie 1 m e .. gy m t a
6. Grant Allen IOtn December 20i2 tot I-" .' . I at t: pester Crown. Court 

` our e`; Fw J 3 l ro l he . I ser s i ti T :4:, 1 car '. Iwo i Ch~4 cb I i ea f3 ,~ ° cite 6 i 

h. q k ??! F( l'l t'_ & o E tF ;,,w ! €sk 

li 
qq

at aj' i iial 1..t( f f #:c `', ~, E.~d `r fv 11

t:i like to : i z.+ ''ci' C Ill i not an al;-1 ' tt. Oiat a!' C"l i t w LL 'I i E t `_r't. e. 

iE':tse could yo a:.$ `"lr case summa►lt s 6;. t .l i ec" c. "il:" Solid." 5 }l a a at :' ct iii cl1- a i copies of 

ou, r . el-'ort I r  -ta -- cion as possible. 

"-.:'' ' ; , l'd IC)e-3'a are a c :frie of  a:,P' "e rrr,"~i ; iii-) t -1 is tt r. It,"i ordk'r'ot

l '<lrt4k r G "1 ( l ;,' }(3 r; 3~ r n F t ,t ; i:i e( 1 I 'tr P 3 t l i 3ti  9 f sll if

ci/or a4} -i 1 e .,1i1 ai z1 l; i 1 rt. 

It you have any queries please do not tie-'irate to contact me 

Kind regards 

Rachaei 

Rachael Panter 
-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.---.-----.-----.-----------.--

GRO 
Direct: 

. . . . .. 
G RO 

. . . ._._ - 

CartwrightKing 
~rS 01. i t i TO R Sf~ 

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester I Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH 

www.cartwrightking.co.uk 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete 
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by 

the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 
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Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 


